

From: Mark Wiederspahn

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: April 29, 2014

Subject: FCC File# 0296-EX-PL-2014

Message:

I apologize but I find that I will not be able to complete this application now. This is primarily due to internal issues of where to site the gps repeater antenna and whether it should be I1/I2 and not I1 only. I thought these had been resolved before I started the application process but I was mistaken.

I've tried to find a way to cancel its submission, but this doesn't seem to have been considered.

I assume it will just be erased from the system at the end of 30 calendar days after initiation?

thanks,
Mark Wiederspahn